
From: Courtney Jones [mailto:cjones@vsga.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 3:03 PM 
To: Courtney Jones <cjones@vsga.org> 
Subject: Mid-Atlantic Junior Girls' Matches 
 
It is with great pleasure to inform you that you have been chosen to represent Virginia in the 2020 Mid-
Atlantic Challenge Junior Girls Matches. The matches will be hosted at Danville Golf Club in Danville, VA 
on August 8-9, 2020.  
 
The team consists of four girls from Virginia and four girls from Maryland who will compete against eight 
girls from the Carolinas.  The event is Four-Ball Match Play the first day and Singles Match Play the last.   
 

Team Members 
Mid-Atlantic Junior Girls Virginia Team 

August 8-9 

Julie Shin 
Danielle Suh 

Melanie Walker 
*51st VSGA Junior Girls’ Champion* 

 
1st Alternate 

Ester Choi 
 
 
We will be in touch with more information in the next week or so. A hotel room for each player has 
been booked.  Please note that a parent or guardian will be required to stay with the player in the hotel 
room.   

If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Courtney 
 
 
COURTNEY JONES | Manager, Championships and Events 
Virginia State Golf Association 
2400 Dovercourt Dr. | Midlothian, VA 23113 
T 804.378.2300 x15 | F 804.378.2369 | cjones@vsga.org | www.vsga.org 

 VSGA...Serving golfers in Virginia since 1904 

 
The information in this email and any attachments may contain legally privileged, proprietary and confidential information that is intended for 
the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, retention or use of 
the contents of this information is prohibited. When addressed to our clients or vendors, any information contained in this e-mail or any 
attachments is subject to the terms and conditions in any governing contract. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately 
contact the sender and delete the e-mail. 
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